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The General Manager

Tweed Shire Council

PO Box 816
MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484

Dear Sir

GALES HOLDINGS PTY LTD
PATHWAY OSPREY PLACE TO ELROND DRIVE LOT 11 DP 871753

We refer to our letter of 13 August 2009 a copy of which we enclose.

In our letter we requested your reply within 10 days from the date of the letter. As
this period has now expired, we again request your response in the absence of which
our client will take such action as may be appropriate which may include excluding
public access across its land and/or demolition of the pathway at the expense of
Council.

Yours faithfully
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13 August 2009

The General Manager

Tweed Shire Council

PO Box 816
MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484

Dear Sir

GALES HOLDINGS PTY LTD
PATHWAY OSPREY PLACE TO ELROND DRIVE LOT 11 DP 871753

We refer to previous correspondence in relation to the pathway that was erected on
our client’s land without our client’s consent.

Since our correspondence relating to the pathway our client has obtained
development consent for filling of the subject land. Furthermore a period has passed
sufficient for Council to undertake planning and construction of an alternate
pathway.

Our client now requests that Council remove the pathway. Our client considers that
60 days from the date of this letter would be a reasonable period in which Council
arranges removal of the pathway.

Please confirm receipt of this letter and forward your reply to the above matters
within say, 10 days from the date of this letter.

Yours faithfully
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